Hamilton, Cheri

=
From: Hamilton, Cheri
Sent: . Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri
Subject: Fwd: June 20 Appropriations agenda, Item 8

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheri.Hamilton@louisvilleky.cov

Date: June 18, 2018 at 3:49:03 PM EDT

To: Jessamyn Helton <Jessamyn.Helton@louisvilleky.gov>, LaTonva.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov,
Beth Stenberg <beth.stenberg@]louisvilleky.gov>

Ce: Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov, Rick Blackwell <rick.blackwell@louisvilleky.gov>,
chase.sanders@louisvilleky.gov, Myra <myra.friend-ellis@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: June 20 Appropriations agenda, Item 8

I will be asking that item 8 on the June 20th agenda for Decorative trash cans in District 5 be
amended on Wednesday from a total of $11,464 to $19,238 District 5 CIF for these three historic
neighborhoods.

The amended changes will reflect a total increase for Portland from 14 to 17 decorative cans; for
Shawnee from 3 to 11 decorative trash cans, and adding 3 cans for the historic Russell
neighborhoods. The number of additional liners will remain unchanged.

The sites for the cans have been submitted to and approved by Public Works and will be
submitted to the Clerk prior to the meeting for the record.

Thank you!
Cheri

Sent from my iPad



Hamilton, Cheri

—_—
From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri
Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra; Brown, Jeffrey E; Sullivan, Kimberly L; Baldon, Antonio J Sr
Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

They will be serviced weekly

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Hamilton, Cheri <Cheri.Hamilton@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra <Myra.Friend-Ellis@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@|ouisvilleky.gov>; Sullivan,
Kimberly L <Kimberly.Sullivan@louisvilleky.gov>; Baldon, Antonio J Sr <Antonio.BaldonSr@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

Councilwoman Hamilton,
Cost for decorative cans is $8,970.00 . | can get a liner for each, so you might need spares later on. They are $140.00
each. I'm checking on the service route for each now.

I’'m copying Mr. Jeff Brown so he can have an inspector check each location to ensure proper clearance and for a
suitable surface for mounting.

From: Hamilton, Cheri

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Fenster, Steve A <Steve.Fenster@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra <Myra.Friend-Ellis@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: decorative trash cans

I need to order some additional decorative trash cans and liners for the Portland neighborhood. Please prepare an
invoice to advise how much money | should appropriate for this purpose. | assume that these locations are on routes
that SWMS will pick up the trash cans once a week.

The 14 locations are:
SE Rudd and Cedar Grove Court
SE26" & Montgomery Ave.
SE 29" & Bank St.
SW 26" & Northwestern Parkway
SE 26" & Bank
NW 27" & Portland Ave.
Sw 29" & Portland Ave.
SW 26" & Cornwall

NE 33" & Bank

W i 8 ‘o

T o W— . a FT 2R Vam

NE 33" & Bank
SW 36" & Northwestern Parkway
NE 27" & Northwestern Parkway
SE 22" & Portland

NW 26" & St. Xavier



Hamilton, Cheri

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:27 AM

To: Hamilton, Cheri

Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra; Sullivan, Kimberly L

Subject: RE: Shawnee neighborhood decorative trash cans

Councilwoman Hamilton,
The decorative containers are $598.00 each.
Eight containers will cost $4,784.00

From: Hamilton, Cheri

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Fenster, Steve A <Steve.Fenster@louisvilleky.govs>

Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra <Myra.Friend-Ellis@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Shawnee neighborhood decorative trash cans

I would like to order 8 decorative trash cans for the Shawnee neighborhood. | will give you the locations on Monday. |
would like to include the amount in with the appropriation | have already filed for the 14 cans for the Portland
neighborhood. Please respond with the price for the 8 trash cans.

Thanks!

Councilwoman Hamilton



Hamilton, Cheri

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Robinson, William

Friday, June 15, 2018 11:31 AM

Barr, Gerald F

Akridge, John L; Hamilton, Cheri; Fenster, Steve A; Brown, Jeffrey E

Subject: Re: Shawnee 8 decorative trash cans

Please see enclosed notes. All locations are marked in field. Some location had directions incorrect, please let me know
if these are okay. Several locations will require pads to be poured.

1. 35th on Broadway by the Walgreens on the NE corner. Walgreens is on SE corner has can at bus stop
& NE corners already have trash cans. Location marked at SE corner, but bus stop trash can will
remain.

2. Longworth on Market - NE corner. Okay marked on sidewalk.

3. 44th on Market -NE corner by the bench. Bench is across from 44th between
Glendora and 43rd. Marked in field.

4. 43rd on Market - NE corner. Okay marked in field.

5.42nd on Market - NE corner. Okay marked in field. Will need pad poured.

6. 41st on Market - by the bench on the SE side Okay marked in field.

7. Shawnee Terrace on Market - by the bench on the SW corner. Okay marked in field.
8. 40th on Market - NE corner. Okay marked in field.

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 13, 2018, at 2:34 PM, Barr, Gerald F <Gerald.Barr@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

lohn, Bili

Please check out the locations below and see if there is a suitable location for trash Cans.
Pictures of the locations with any notes pertaining to the suitability and location of a trash can would be
helpful.

Jerry

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Barr, Gerald F

Cc: Hamilton, Cheri; Fenster, Steve A

Subject: FW: Shawnee 8 decorative trash cans

Jerry,
Please send these out for inspection

leffrey Brown, PE



Hamilton, Cheri

== S
From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri
Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

Yes ma’am, | did. | thought | had responded. Sorry.
Thank you

From: Hamilton, Cheri

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Fenster, Steve A <Steve.Fenster@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

Did you note that | corrected the location from Amy Avenue and Market to Amy Avenue and Vermont Ave.?
Thanks!

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

Okay, | have sent to Engineering for approval.

From: Hamilton, Cheri

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Fenster, Steve A <Steve.Fenster@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: decorative trash cans

I have 3 additional requests for decorative trash cans in the Shawnee neighborhood for an additional $1,794.00 to be
added to the appropriation for: 43" and Vermont; 40" & River Park Drive; and Amy and Market. I'm not sure of the
corner direction (SW, NW, etc.) but | believe they are requested at bus stops.

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Subject: FW: decorative trash cans

Good catch. Here’s the actual email.

From: Hamilton, Cheri

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Fenster, Steve A <Steve.Fenster@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra <Myra.Friend-Ellis@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: decorative trash cans

I need to order some additional decorative trash cans and liners for the Portland neighborhood. Please prepare an
invoice to advise how much money | should appropriate for this purpose. | assume that these locations are on routes
that SWMS will pick up the trash cans once a week.
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